From: Loaiza, Betsy

To: DevinJensen@EnviroServe.com

Cc: TerryEarnest@EnviroServe.com; Mark@Markaycg.com; Miller, Michael B.
Subject: RE: DEPMAIL: In-Compliance Letter - EnviroServe Inc. (FLD984206003)
Date: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:14:00 AM

Attachments: 1. In-Compliance Letter - EnviroServe Inc (FLD984206003) February 2025.pdf

Good morning,

Please see the attached In-Compliance Letter for a link to the inspection report. Our
apologies, as the link broke in our first attempt.

Thank you,

Betsy Loaiza

Environment Specialist II

Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 813-470-5911

From: SWD_Clerical <SWD_Clerical@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:49 AM

To: Devinlensen@EnviroServe.com

Cc: TerryEarnest@EnviroServe.com; Mark@Markaycg.com; Loaiza, Betsy
<Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov>; Miller, Michael B. <Michael.B.Miller@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: DEPMAIL: In-Compliance Letter - EnviroServe Inc. (FLD984206003)

Greetings,

The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence rather than
paper mail to deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste. Please click on the
link below to access the above referenced document in OCULUS, the Department of
Environmental Protection’s electronic document management system

https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:443/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&
guid=2.513532.1]&[profile=Discovery Compliance

:l"o access the documents in OCULUS:

1. Click on the link to open OCULUS at the Login screen.
2. Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen.
3. Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open and view
the
document in its native format. Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf format. Acrobat
Reader is required to read the document. The free reader can be downloaded from
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF RO vemor
Environmental Protection Alexis A Lambert

Secretary

Southwest District
13051 North Telecom Parkway #101
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926

March 19, 2025

Devin Jensen, Facility Manager
EnviroServe Inc., dba EnviroServe Logistics
755 Prairie Industrial Pkwy

Mulberry, Florida 33860
DevinJensen@EnviroServe.com

Re:  EnviroServe Inc., dba EnviroServe Logistics
EPA ID No.: FLD984206003
Polk County

Dear Mr. Jensen:

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) conducted a hazardous waste
compliance inspection of the above-referenced facility on February 26, 2025. Based on the infor-
mation provided during and following the inspection, the facility was determined to be in compli-
ance. Any non-compliance items which may have been identified at the time of the inspection have
been resolved. The inspection report with a full account of Department observations and recom-
mendations can be found at the following link: Inspection Report

The Department appreciates your efforts to maintain this facility in compliance with state and
federal rules. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Betsy Loaiza at
813-470-5911, or via e-mail at: Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov.

Sincerely,

M. Brandon Miller, C.W.E.
Environmental Manager
Compliance Assurance Program
Southwest District

ec: M. Brandon Miller, DEP-SWD, Michael.B.Miller@FloridaDEP.gov
Betsy Loaiza, DEP-SWD, Betsy.Loaiza@FloridaDEP.gov
Mark Alessandroni, Markay Consulting Group, Mark@Markaycg.com
Terry Earnest, EnviroServe Inc., TerryEarnest@EnviroServe.com
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http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html.

If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information Portal, you

can access the portal at http://webapps.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/search-portal.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

FL. Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District Office

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Electronic communications
regarding state business are public records available upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.


http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html
http://webapps.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/search-portal

